



# Sesario Kyan Alexander



+6281268211761



sesariokyanalexander@gmail.com



Batam, Indonesian 29444

## SKILLS

- General Maintenance
- Computer Basics
- Communication Skills
- Ability to Work in a Team
- Safety Standards

## EDUCATION

07/2022 - 05/2023

**SMK NEGERI 1 BINTAN UTARA**

| Batam, Indonesian

SLTA: Industrial Electronics

06/2021 - 07/2022

**SMK NEGERI 1 BATAM |**

Batam, Indonesian

X-XI: Industrial Electronics

## HOBBY AND INTERESTS

- Basketball

## SUMMARY

I'm a high school graduate, majoring in industrial electronics. Hardworking, disciplined, and have some good soft skills. Having good communication skills and sociable is my advantages. My experience has been apart of Rigspek Perkasa Company which is engaged in lifting and inspection. Precisely in the Asset Facility Maintenance Department, for 9 months with an internship contract from my school. I gained quite a lot of knowledge about the world of work ni the company, such as NDT, Riggering, Production Worker, Mechanical/Electrical heavy duty, K3 and General Maintenance. That's a lot of experince i got from this company.

## EXPERIENCE

01/2023 - 05/2023

**Facility Maintenance Technician (Intership)**

**PT.Rigspek Perkasa | Batam, Indonesian**

Perform a lot of maintenance on company Assets, Such as Building, Forklifts and Testbed.

Communicated with maintenance teams clearly and cooperatively, aiding timely completion of tasks.

Worked proactively and enthusiastically to perform maintenance duties promptly and precisely.

I hope thats can be my foundation for the future.

07/2022 - 12/2022

**Facility Maintenance Technician (Intership)**

**PT.Rigspek Perkasa | Batam, Indoensian**

When I first arrived and got to know the company, I had no understanding of the world of work at al. After I did my internship at the company, I learned so much about the world of work from the senior workers there. I am very grateful for that learning, and I hope this can be my foundation to be ready to work and build my work skills.